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Municipal Center Restroom Upgrade Questions and Responses 
December 15, 2021 

 
Question: 
What are the drawing submission requirements to the City of New Carrollton for review and 
approval?  Should we provide a preliminary design and then final design? 
 
Response: 
Yes 
 
Question: 
Is restroom signage to be provided in this project? 
 
Response: 
Yes 
 
Question: 
Is the replacement of ceiling tile and grid required? 
 
Response: 
No 
 
Question: 
Is replacement of restroom lighting required? 
 
Response: 
Yes 
 
Question: 
Please provide existing conditions drawings to include Architectural, Structural, and MEP 
 
Response: 
Not available 
 
Question: 
Please confirm if the only room converted to full ADA is Restroom #1. 
 
Response: 
Yes, only Restroom #1 is being converted to ADA. 
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Question: 
Are doors and hardware to be replaced and existing frame to remain?  
 
Response: 
No frame work is needed. No doors or hardware will be changed in restrooms 4,5 & 6. 
Restrooms 1, 2 & 3 will need new doors and hardware. No framework is needed. 
 
Question: 
Confirm if mechanical (Exhaust and supply) systems are not in contract. 
 
Response: 
Correct, mechanical (exhaust and supply) systems are not in the contract.  
 
Question: 
Confirm no adjustment to power or additional outlets added to project. Electrical is ok as-is. 
 
Response: 
Correct, however, outlets need to be changed to GFIC outlets. 
 
Question: 
Confirm if no adjustment to existing fire alarm devices. 
 
Response: 
No adjustments to the existing alarm devices. 
 
Question: 
Do exhaust fans need to be replaced? 
 
Response: 
Yes 
 
Question: 
Please specify manufacturer and model number of fixtures needed to be used for this project? 
 
Response: 
This project is a design and build project. Bidders choice in accordance to the addendum. 
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Question: 
What is the duration of the project? 
 
Response: 
Approximately 8-12 weeks 
 
Question: 
What are the security requirements? 
 
Response: 
When working on site; specifically, on bathrooms 4,5 &6 Police Personnel must be present at all 
times. 
 
Question: 
Can you please confirm if any of the restrooms and associated components (i.e. wall tiles, 
plumbing components) entail asbestos-containing materials (ACM)? 
 
Response: 
No, we cannot confirm if any of the restroom and associated components entail asbestos-
containing materials. However, the wall in each bathroom are concrete block. 
 
Question: 
Given that there are no specifications provided for this project, can we use PG County’s master 
specification? If so, could you please provide? 
 
Response: 
Yes, you can use Prince George’s County Master Specification. We do not have this document. If 
awarded, we can work to obtain the document if needed. 
 
Question: 
Do toilet accessories (i.e. soap dispenser, paper towel dispenser etc.) need to be replaced in this 
project? 
 
Response: 
No, the current dispensers should be removed to perform the necessary work and re-installed 
once work is complete.  
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Question: 
Wall tile to be replaced in Restroom 6 only? Please confirm 
 
Response: 
No, the wall tile in restroom 6 will not be replaced.  
 
Question: 
Should the interior walls of the restrooms be painted? Please confirm 
 
Response: 
Yes, the interior walls of the restrooms must be painted. 
 
Question: 
Restroom #1 increase size for ADA: Can we demo the kitchen sink to make space for 
Restroom #1. 
 
Response: 
No, only the front wall can be extended.  
 
Question: 
Do you want the kitchen sink to restore? 
 
Response: 
No 
 
Question: 
Can we demo the file cabinet to make space for the restroom? 
 
Response: 
No 
 
Question: 
Restroom 2 and 3: Do you want grab bars installed on the standard restrooms? 
 
Response: 
Yes, at least one grab bars should be installed. 
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Question: 
Restroom 4 and 5: Do you want grab bars installed on a standard restroom? 
 
Response: 
Yes, at least one grab bar should be installed. 
 
Question: 
Do you want the door handle changed to a lever handle on a standard restroom? 
 
Response: 
Yes 
 
Question: 
Restroom #6: Do you want the tub demo? Can we demo to make space for the ADA restroom? 
 
Response: 
Yes, the tub should be removed and a walk in shower should be installed. No, ADA is not 
needed. 
 
Question: 
Are there any DBE considerations with point system used for the proposal? 
 
Response: 
No 
 
Question: 
Is there any wage scale? 
 
Response: 
No 
 
Question: 
Are there any other documents other than the RFP? 
 
Response: 
No 
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Question: 
May we have a copy of the sign in sheet of the mandatory pre-bid? 
 
Response: 
No 


